

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 6:42 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: Re: Freep editorial on Flint water

sorry missed your note yesterday. I will be in the office around 8 (dropping kids off from 7:30 - 8)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Sunday, September 27, 2015 12:07 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: Fwd: Freep editorial on Flint water
Have a few thoughts. Maybe talk later today?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Khouri, Nick (TREASURY)" <KhouriN@michigan.gov>
Date: September 27, 2015 at 7:10:31 AM EDT
To: "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)" <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov>, "Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)" <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Freep editorial on Flint water

What's our plan to help?

It can't be

(1) it's not a problem

(2) it's not OUR problem

(3) we can't help flint because others will want help

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 26, 2015, at 6:55 PM, Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
<WorkmanW@michigan.gov> wrote:

We had to approve it going to KWA. The Council Mayor and EM all approved first. We didn't have control of DWSD decision

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 26, 2015, at 6:51 PM, Khouri, Nick (TREASURY)
<Khourin@michigan.gov> wrote:

Thanks

What was our role?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 26, 2015, at 6:11 PM, Stanton, Terry A.
(Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

Nick..

FYI—

The free press is apparently going to run what's expected to be a negative editorial tomorrow about Flint water and decisions made by Darnell Earley when he was EM there.

Sara Wurfel contacted me late yesterday, asking me to help frame the timing of decisions in Flint—first going with KWA (which occurred before Darnell) then using Flint River water as their source.

With Tom's help w finding correspondence between Flint and DWSD...I sent Nancy Kaffer (Freep editorial writer) 3 letters, two from Flint to